Good Morning Mr. Powell,
I'm seeking some guidance on a couple of matters:
1. The board extending over the footer needs to be cut at the footer this morning so that | can

waterproof this area before the rain. Could you please advise if | should proceed with the

cutting? If not, could you arrange for someone to handle it this morning? (See attachment:
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2. Who should reattach our building's electrical service ground wire to the ground rod?
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Respectfully,



Larry Watts
(903) 930-2071



